j

LOT:

Reference No m_xﬂmgpcmam No.
From (Person):__%rﬂ [m of
Date/Time : \E‘ & 2023

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle : Bus / Van ¢ Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Traileror ___

Vehicle No :
tiake & Model:

Priority : NORMAL / URGENT

Ref:

B

MV 3

il OP!5: Yes 1 No DOA:

Y8931 X D.OA/ASNA Sung D03

Registration Date:
COE Expiry Date:

" NEW CAR PRICE:S

MV:S_ IS K Quote by :_CKR . .

Fs:s ooK Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount:  (PARF) + (COE) = SViE
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV $
As At _
e = Mths Calculation for Repossesse 1 vehicle:
- = Mths Righ demand vehicle:  Yes. No - 3
(b) Balance Months ; Parallel Import vehicle: _Yes . No - $
More than 10yrs old:  Yes. No $
(1) Riosidua COE : QP % {b) - MV for Repossessegd vehicle =3
(a) = ] ’
. Engine Capacity: High/low | - $
{a) - {b) = /12=__<___yI§ Europe / Asia Car - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Pocr/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) p X = No. of transfer : ] -3
L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) *|Other deduction -3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =3

Date/ Time

Action / [nstruction

Ya¥34I1-X

Additional Information:

v

b o - cm—  —e—




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 9:39 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cec Vanessa Ngoi; Lim Ai Lian

Subject: [Encrypted] Vehicle Desktop Valuation (June 2023)
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry - YQXX37J.zip

Dear Celine

We would like to have a desktop valuation for the subject commercial vehicle on an urgent basis.

Attached with log card, please note there we do not have the picture of the vehicle but it came with the hood.

Thank you
Best Regards

Darren Lee
Collections

1 Wallich Street,
#29-01 Guoco Tower
Singapore 078881

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately contact the sender and delete/destroy the message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of
the message by the unintended recipient, or any action or omission taken by such recipient in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jun 2023

Company

[ 1 2

YQ8937J
No

30Jun 2023
MITSUBISHI

CANTER FEB21ERZ4SDEN

White

2022
4P10E43716
FEB21EA36045
$33,289.00

30 Nov 2022

30 Nov 2022

0

$1,665.00

No

$0.00

29 Nov 2032

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$46,912.00
$44,162.00
$44,162.00



